
NI} TH JT'DICIAI COII{}{ITTEE

Box 7O, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605-0070

Tele: (914l 997-BLos / Fax: (9I4) 684-6554

By Fax and Mail (7 pages)
9L4-696-8124

December 3 | 1-992

Gary F. Sherlock
President and Publisher
Gannett Suburban Newspapers
1 Gannett Drive
White Plains, New York 1-0604

Dear Mr. Sherlock:

This letter follows up several telephone conversations during the
past month with Arny of your of f ic4, requesting a rneeting with
you.

To permit you to better understafrd the seriousness of this
matter, w€ requested that Mr. Tagliaferri forward for your review
the copy of the critique which he rQceived from us last May. We

trust that it is already in your pospession (Ex. rrArr).

As President and Publisher of Cannbtt, w€ believe you will be
especially concerned by the kind pf story which it took Mr.
Tagliaferri five months to write. Our November 11, 1992 letter
to Mr. Tagliaferri ref-ative thereto is annexed to our letter of
todayrs date to Mr. Hoffrnan, a cody of which is enclosed (Ex.
ilBil).

We are available at your convenience.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

€Yo.yc1 €,,-Q.-$.'=s)s fu<f
ELENA RUTH FASSOWERCoordinator, Ninth Judicial Cornmittee

Enclosures:
(a) It/9/92 fax request to Mr. Tagliaferri
(b) 12/3/92 ltr to Mr. Hoffman, annexing 1'1/1'I/92 ltr
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FAX COVER SHEET
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DATE

TO: Ed Tagliaferri
GANNETT SUBURBAN NEWSPAPERS

TIME

l-l-:40 a.m.

FAX NUMBER:
694 -50 1B (tele 2 694-s046)

of a total of page. If there is a

Elena

transmittal, please calf (9L4) 997-81O5.

Ruth Sassohrer, Coordinator

This fax consists
question as to the

FROM:

Dear Mr. Tagliaferri:

This confirms the fact that you have again refused to identify
who your editors were on your November 2nd story--and have told
me to rrspeak with Mr. Beauprerr.

unfortunatery, r am informed by Mr. Beauprers secretary that heis out of town until Friday.

I believe a meeting with Mr. Sherlock would be most appropriate
at this juncture--and, therefore, request that the coby or thecritique and compendium of exhibits which I hand-detiveied to you
last Mav--be delivered to his office, together with the related
correspondence you received from us, includinq our May lgth
letter to Senate Majority Leader Mitchell, our May 19th letter to
ABA President D'Alemberte, and our May 26th retter to city Bar
President Feerick.

In the face of your deliberate suppression of this rnajor story
for almost six months--and your incompetent Novernber 2nd storywhich seeks the credit for our workproduct--no thanks are in
order.

*ii r)' J(arr, €,R- ,..=\\.,.S'-f.Cf2 f ( /



NrNrH JUpTCIAL COHHUTTEIE

Box 7O, Gedney Station
White Plains, New york 10605-0070

Tele: (9L41 997-BIos / Fax: (914) 6s4-6554

By Fax| 694-5Ol-8

December 3, 1992

Milton Hoffman, Editorial Page Editor
Gannett Newspapers
1 Gannett Drive
White Plains, New York l-0604

RE: Your September 6 | 1-992 Editorial:
rrO I Rourke Belongs on the Bench Nowrr
"...Dontt PIay Politics with Judqes"

Dear Mr. Hof frnan:

we have received no response frorn you, as Editor of Gannettrs
Editorial Page, to our November ll-th letter and our proffered
Guest Column.

we did receive a curt November 13th letter from Mr. Beaupre--
which indicated you as a recipient. Does that mean that
Editorial Page decisions are actually made by Mr. Beaupre?

Please also apprise us whether you share Mr. Beauprers view that
( 1) our critique of Mr. o rRourke I s judicial qualifications
constitutes nothing more than rrIour] opinionsr; and (2) Mr.
Tagliaferrirs November 2nd article is rran appropriate story'i.
To facilitate your response to our latter question, w€ enclose a
copy of our November 11th letter to Mr. Tagliaferri--the complete
accuracy of which Mr. Tagliaferri has not denied.

As. to the question which precedes it, you require onry our
critique--a copy of which you made for yourself in the Ginnett
xeroxing room on September 23rd, following our meeting toqeaher.

we remain ready and
Editorial Board. We
opportunity.

willing to meet with the members of the
would be most appreciative of such belated

Yours for a quality judiciary,
€Onq €,52\3,."s\sr2rtf

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordinator, Ninth Judicial committee

Enclosure
cc: cary Sherlock/Lawrence Beaupre/Editorial Board

': //,-:.,)*. / j
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Rox 70, Getlney StatlonWhlte plalns, New yirk 10605_007OTele: (91,t) gg7_A1-.oS / Fax: (91,t) 684_6554

By Fax z 694-5Ol_8

November 11, L992

Mr. Ed Tagliaferri
Gannett Suburban Newspapers
One Gannett Drive
White Plains, New york

RE: Your November 2nd story, t,OrRourke
Listed Onl-y 3 Cases for Senaterl

Dear Mr. Tagliaferri:

This letter confirms your staternents to me on october 27th andNovember 2nd as to the limited extent of your investigationrelative to your story: torRourke Listed only 3 cases forSenaterr. In the event you disagree with any of the statementsbelow, please indicate same by return fax.
YOUR REVIEW OF FILES:

(a) You examined the files for only one case: Tappan v. Volvo.Your examination of the Westchester County Clerkis tilesconfirmed the finding contained in our critiqu6: Mr. OrRourkerslower court victory was reversed on the facts and the Iaw a yearbefore he became County Executive (critique, p. tO-tZl.
(b) You did not review files for Surlak v. Surlak--which wereavailable at the Westchester County cfeil's office. Nor did youreview the files for Pereira v. Honelite--available for review atthe Federal Records centers in Bayonne, New Jersey via theaccession number we had obtained ana provided to you (nxniUitrtsrt ) .

(c) You did not forlow up on our suggestion to you (ro/2/g2 ltr)that you. request Mr. orRourke to show you hiJ files--the onesupon which he stated he relied in response to the senateJudiciary cornrnittee r s question calling for his r'10 mostsignificant litigated rnatlers which fhei personally handled'r(Exhibit rrArr . p. B-9 )



Ed Tagliaferri Page Two November 11, L992

INTERVIEWS CONDUCTED:

(a) You did not call anyone connected with the Ninth Judicial
Committee until october 27th--when you only sought to speak with
me. I inmediately offered to arrange a meeting and to update you
on recent developments. You refused, saying that Mr. Beaupre
told you to write only a frshort storyrr about rrthe three casesrl
and that the story was almost done and would be printed in a day
or two. Indeed, approxirnately an hour after our conversation,
when I called you to add to rny earlier comments, You told me the
story was fralready inrr.

(2) rrWhat is the status of your mother, Is she still
suspended?rl

(b) You made no attempt to speak with Doris L. Sassower,
Director of the Ninth Judicial Comrnittee, although you were told
that: (1) she personally reviewed the files and conducted the
interviews reflected in the critique i (2) she--not I--possessed
legal expertise and background in the field of judicial
selection; (3) she was witling to speak with you.

(c) You interviewed Mr. ofRourke, but did not investigate the
truth of his statements to you.

(d) You never contacted Mr. LoCascio, whose name is mentioned in
your story--and whose White Plains telephone number was included
in Exhibit rrlrr of our critique.
(e) You made no attempt to speak with Mr. Surlak--whose telephone
number ln Yonkers we provl-ded to you ln our october 2nd letter.

THE ARTICLE UNDER YOUR BY-LINE:

(a) You do not identify that the Ninth Judicial Committee's
critique $tas the source for your story or that our critique
focused on Mr. OrRourkers responses to the Senate Judiciary
Comrnittee questionnaire--with the first 20 pages specifically
devoted to the question ofrrthe 1o most significant litigated
mattersrr.

You asked me precisely

( 1) rrWhat is the
for rten most

(b) You did not include my
significance of the question
litigated mattersrr. Nor did
f rorn my comments to you.

two questions:

significance of the question asking
significant Iitigated matters I ?rr

response to your question as to the
calling for the frl-0 most significant
you discuss its significance, apart



Ed Tagliaferri Page Three November 11, 1-992

(c) You report--without direct comrnent--Mr. orRourkers excuse
for why he could only supply three cases. Arnple refutation j-s
contained at pp. 3-6 of our critique and Exhibits rrcrr, rrHrr, rrlrr,
||sr.

(d) You report--without contradiction--Mr. OrRourkefs statement
that the ABA and City Bar frunderstood the problemsrr. Arnple
refutation that no frproblemrr exl-sted ls contal-ned at pp. 3-6 of
our critique.
(e) You state that Mr. LoCasclo f'moved to Florida and back to
New Yorkfr without identifying that such statement--if made by
Mr. OrRourke--contradicts the inference created by him when he
stated in his Senate ,:udiciary Committee questionnaire that Mr.
LoCascio had rrleft f or Florida" (Exhibit rrArr . p. 9 i pp. 5-6 of
our critique).
(f) You report--without verification--Mr. OrRourkers statement
that Mr. LoCascio had rf lost , misplaeed or thrown outrr his
records. Mr. LoCasciors White Plains address and telephone
number was set forth at Exhibit rrlrr to our critique.
(g) You report--without contradictj-on--Mr. OrRourke's statements
that tthe didntt recall that one of the three cases was overturned
on appealrf and that rfhe did not handle appeals for his f irmtr.
Both statements are rebutted by the Exhibits to our critique:
Exhibits rrN-2rr, rrPrr, rrQrr, rrRrr.

(h) You identify my nother as rra lawyer appealing her suspension
from practicing lawrr but do not mention any of her credentials
relevant to the issues of judicial selection which are set forth
in the Profile at the end of our critique--and which I discussed
with you in our October 27tli. conversation.

fn regard to my motherrs suspensLon, you stated in our October
27Ll: conversation that you were not interested in seeing any
documents establishing the truth of ny statements to you that her
suspension was unjustified, retaliatory, uhlawful, and
unconstitutional .

It should be mentioned that in fight of ny expressed concern that
reference to my motherr s suspension would be needressly
prejudicial, you stated you would speak to your editor about
onitting same--or omitting ny motherts name entirely from the
story. However, after the story appeared with such selectively
included information, you refused to answer who your editor wai
and what helshe had said on that subject.



Ed Tagliaferri Page Four November 11, L992

(i) You included no retraction of your erroneous September 2otharticle which reported that Mr. OrRourke had submitled rrbriefsrf
to the Senate Judiciary Committee--although you confirmed to me
that Mr. orRourke admitted to you that no briefs had been
subnitted by hirn.

As reflected by your storyr you had no interest in depicting thepolitical background to Mr. o rRourke I s nornination, which hre
discussed--nor any interest in the failure of Senator DfAmato and
President Bush to ans$rer our documented queries as to Mr.
O'Rourke I s qualifications.
Although you told me that Mr. o'Rourke adnitted that the only
cases he suppried the ABA and city Bar were the same 3 caseithat he submitted to the Senate Judiciary Committee, you did not
report that fact--or the scandalous import of same. rndeed, you
not only ignored our critiquets demonstration as to the failureof the screening process, you pernitted Mr. orRourke to deflectquestioning by showing off the ABA/city Bar ratings which we
docurnented as insupportable.

Finally, despite your reputation as a prize-winning investigative
reporter, You expressed complete satisfaction with your November
2nd article when r expricitry asked you about its adequacy.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

€&nct ,4,.@nss"tlf</
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordinator, Ninth Judicial Committee


